THE BROADVIEW BRANCH

The Broadview Branch had its foundation in the Boys' Institute, conducted for



BROADVIEW BOYS' BUILDING

many eas by Mr. C. J. Atkinson. It was derived to take over this Institution and accretize it as a Branch in connection with the Building Campaign of 1910. As a result, the man new building was formally open and March 4th, 1912, and is one of the rest equipped structures of its kind in the country. The membership stands at 925, and a many-sided work is being successfully carried on under Paul R. Brecken, B.A.Sc., Secretary.

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

In the words of the Minute Book of that date, in the year 1871, some of the undergraduates of this University, actuated by a love for their fellow students and a desire for the Glory of God, thought that it would be advisable to establish some means of grace during the Academic year, so that those who were Christians might be more united and strengthened, and that there might be a good influence thrown around those who knew not God, that while gaining knowledge necessary to temporal success, they might be induced to get true wisdom, "the fear of the Lord," and true understanding, "to depart from evil." To this end, F. H. Wallace (now Dean of Victoria) and some of his friends organized a Prayer Meeting which met regularly every Saturday in the Arts Building. The necessity of a permanent organization to conduct this Prayer Meeting led to the formation of the University College Young Men's Christian Association, which,